1000 W. CENTRAL ROAD
MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS 60056

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

MEMO TO: MT. PROSPECT PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PRESS
PUBLIC

FROM: STEVE KURKA, PRESIDENT

DATE: July 22, 2022

RE: SPECIAL PARK BOARD MEETING

July 26, 2022 at 6:00 pm

“REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY”
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/863953138897?pwd=TUIzbjZ6NFcxVVZ5cHFuS3dyQW5hdz09

Meeting ID: 863 9531 3889
Passcode: 488232
One tap mobile
+13126266799,,86395313889%,,,,“488232# US (Chicago)
Dial by your location

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT
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https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86395313889?pwd=TUIzbjZ6NFcxVVZ5cHFuS3dyQW5hdz09

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION
Section 2(c) (5): The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the
purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

TAKE ACTION, IF ANY ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING
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